HENRY F. WOLFF, IlI
Attorney at Law
79 First Avenue
Atlantic Highlands, New Jersey 07716
(732) 291-9000

Facsimile (732) 291-0321 Email: hfw@lawwolff.com

August 1, 2025
Via e-mail: landuse@highlandsnj.gov

Nancy Tran

Land Use Board Secretary
Borough of Highlands

151 Navesink Avenue
Highlands, NJ 07732

Re: 9 Fifth Street/LUB2022-04: Kirsh Kraft, Block 57, Lots 8 and 9
Easement
Land Use Board Resolution 2025-26: Approved May 8, 2025, Memorialized:
June 12, 2025

Dear Ms. Tran:

Purusant to Land Use Resolution 2025-26, the board granted an extension of time
for the filing of the deeds until July 21, 2025. Unfortunately, applicant was not able to
timely file the Subdivision Deeds. I am therefore asking that this matter be placed before
the Board on the agenda for August 14, 2025 for a ten day extension.

Very truly yours,
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cc: via E-mail:
Client
Dustin Glass, Esq.
John Taikina
Carmela Roberts
Walter Hopkin, P.E.



